[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009.

[Price: Rs 4.80 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 52]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 2021 Margazhi 14, Pilava, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2052

Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

CONTENTS

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS	Pages.
Winding up the affairs of the IND. No. 09/2004/CBE, Azad Auto Rickshaw Drivers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., Coimbatore District and Appointment of Official Liquidator	580
Variation to the Review Approved Karur Master Plan for the Karur Local Planning Area	588
Draft variation to the Approved Coimbatore Master Plan for the Local Planning Area, etc.,	588-589
JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS	
High Court Madras - Vacation and Holidays for the year 2022	580-581
Vacation and Holidays for the Subordinate Courts in the State of Tamil Nadu for the year 2022.	581-582
Period of Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays for all Subordinate Courts in the State for the year 2022	583-584
Holidays for the year 2022 in the Metropolitan Magistrate Courts in Chennai	584-585
Holidays for the Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Karur and all the Subordinate Criminal Courts in Karur District for the Year-2022.	585-586
Constitution of District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court at Ottapidaram in Thoothukudi, District	586-587
Conferment of Magisterial Powers	587

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Winding up the affairs of the IND No. 09/2004/CBE, Azad Auto Rickshaw Drivers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., Coimbatore District and Appointment of Official Liquidator.

(Rc. No. 6547/ICA3/2021-2)

No. VI(1)/377/2021.

Under the powers conferred on the Registrar of Co-operative Societies (Industrial Co-operatives) under Section 137(2) (b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983, (Act 30 of 1983), the affairs of the Azad Auto Rickshaw Drivers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., IND No. 09/2004/CBE, Coimbatore District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce/Registrar of Co-operative Societies (Industrial Co-operatives), Guindy, Chennai-32 vide Proceeding No.6547/ICA3/2021-1, dated 08.12.2021.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, the Assistant Director (Industrial Co-operatives), District Industries Centre, Coimbatore has been appointed as Official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation".

Chennai-600 032, 8th December 2021. SIGY THOMAS VAIDHYAN, Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce/ Registrar of Co-operative Societies (Industrial Co-operatives).

JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

High Court Madras - Vacation and Holidays for the Year 2022.

(Roc. No. 78555-A/2021/C3) (NOTIFICATION No. 294/2021)

No. VI(1)/378/2021.

It is notified that the Vacation and Holidays for the Madras High Court (both Principal Seat at Chennai and Madurai Bench of Madras High Court at Madurai) for the Year 2022 are as follows:-

SUMMER VACATION

Sunday, the 1st day of May, 2022 to Friday, the 3rd day of June, 2022.

DUSSEHRA HOLIDAYS

Saturday, the 1st day of October, 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October, 2022.

CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS

Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022

HOLIDAYS

I. All Saturdays and Sundays are Holidays.

II. Public Holidays and High Court Holidays are as follows:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays / High Court Holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
January	13-01-2022	Thursday	High Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
	17-01-2022	Monday	High Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day

April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day / Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Firday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	High Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	High Court Holiday

Note: As New Year's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar day (15.01.2022). Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul-Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays / Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

High Court, Madras, 7th December 2021.

P. DHANABAL, Registrar General.

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

Vacation and Holidays for the Subordinate Courts in the State of Tamil Nadu for the year 2022.

(R.O.C. No. 78555-A/2021/C3)

No. VI(1)/379/2021.

The Subordinate Civil Courts in the State of Tamil Nadu are required to observe the following periods of adjournments in respect of the Vacation and Holidays for the year 2022.

VACATION AND HOLIDAYS

Summer Vacation	Dussehra Holidays	Christmas Holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)

of May, 2022.

October, 2022.

Sunday, the 1st day of May, Saturday, the 1st day of October, Saturday, the 24th day of December, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of 2022 to Saturday, the 31st day of December, 2022.

- 2. The Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in the State of Tamil Nadu, for the year 2022 are as follows:-
 - (a) All Sundays are Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.
 - (b) The following 6 Saturdays are working days for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.

22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022.

- (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Subordinate Courts, except Family Courts.
- (d) All the Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu shall also work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-01-2022 and 23-04-2022 which is declared as working days.
- (e) List of Public Holidays and Court Holidays is as follows:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays / High Court Holidays
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
January	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Firday	Pongal
	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day / Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note: As New Year's Day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar day (15-01-2022). Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's Day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul-Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays / Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

- 3. All the Principal District Judges / District Judges and Unit Heads in Chennai City are directed to issue Notification in the Official Gazette declaring the periods of adjournments specified in Para—1 above, <u>as</u> "Vacation and Holiday's and other Holidays specified in Para—2 above as 'Holidays' for all the Civil Courts in their Jurisdiction, in consonance, with the above instructions.
- 4. All the Chief Judicial Magistrates / Chief Metropolitan Magistrate, Egmore, Chennai are directed are directed to issue Notification in the Official Gazette declaring the Holidays specified in Para—2 above only, as 'Holidays' for all the Criminal Courts in their Jurisdicition.

The receipt of this Official Memorandum is required to be acknowledged immediately.

High Court, Madras, 7th December 2021.

P. DHANABAL, Registrar General. (Regarding Adjournments of Civil and Sessions Courts in Madurai District for the year 2022 issued in consonance with the instructions given in the Hon'ble High Court's Official Memorandum in ROC. No. 78555-V A/2021/C3 dated 07-12-2021)

Period of Adjournments for Vacation and Holidays for all Subordinate Courts in the State for the year 2022.

(D.No. 8537) (D.Roc. No. 14458/2021)

No. VI(1)/380/2021.

Notice is hereby given that the Civil and Sessions Courts in the District of Madurai will remain closed for ANNUAL SUMMER VACATION FOR 2022 as follows:-

- 1. The District and Sessions Court, Madurai, the Courts of Subordinate Judges/Assistant Sessions Judges of Madurai, Thirumangalam, Melur and Usilampatti and the Courts of District Munsif's, Madurai Town, Madurai Taluk at Madurai, Thirumangalam, Melur and Vadipatti will remain closed from Sunday, the 1st May, 2022 to Tuesday, the 31st day of May, 2022. They shall re-open on Wednesday, the 1st day of June 2022 after Summer Vacation.
 - 2. The Office of the Part-Time Official Receiver, Madurai will remain open throughout the Summer Vacation.
- 3. (i) No plaints or petitions except applications for grant of copies and for service and execution of process will ordinarily be received during the Vacation.
- (ii) In case of Vacation Civil Judge is appointed by the Government for this District, urgent plaints, Appeals and petitions in the Civil cases alone will be received and disposed of by him in exercise of powers vested in him under Section 30 of Central Act III of 1873 as amended by the Tamil Nadu Act XVII of 1950.
- 4. The Office of the Copyists, Process Service Establishment will be kept open throughout the Vacation, but no arrest warrants will be executed during the Vacation.
 - 5. The Office of other Sections will remain closed. Arrangements will however be made.
 - (i) For transmission of records in appeals, etc. to the High Court.
 - (ii) For attending to all administrative correspondences.
 - (iii) For furnishing the Copyists and Process Service Establishment with necessary records and original orders and
 - (iv) For receiving printing charges and plan copying fees, etc., deposited into Court in respect of Copy Applications.
- 6. Urgent applications for bail during the absence of the Sessions Judge from Madurai Division during the Vacation should be made to Madurai Bench of Madras High Court, Madurai, if no Vacation Sessions Judge is appointed for Madurai Sessions Division.
- 7. **Dassera Holidays:-** The District and Sessions Court, Madurai the Courts of Subordinate Judges / Assistant Sessions Judges of Madurai, Thirumangalam, Melur & Usilampatti and the Courts of District Munsifs, Madurai Town, Madurai Taluk at Madurai, Thirumangalam, Melur and Vadipatti will remain closed from Saturday, the 1st day of October 2022 to Sunday, the 9th day of October 2022.
- 8. **Christmas Holidays:-** The District and Sessions Court, Madurai, the Courts of Subordinate Judges/Assistant Sessions Judges of Madurai, Thirumangalam, Melur & Usilampatti and the Courts of District Munsifs, Madurai Town, Madurai Taluk at Madurai, Thirumangalam, Melur and Vadipatti will remain closed from Saturday, the 24th day of December 2022 to Saturday, the 31st December, 2022.
- (a) All Sundays are Holidays for all the Subordinates Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.
- (b) The following 6 Saturdays are working days for all the Subordinate Courts including Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu.

22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022

- (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays for all the Subordinate Courts, except Family Courts.
- (d) All the Family Courts functioning in the State of Tamil Nadu shall also work on 1st and 3rd Saturdays of every month except those Saturdays which are declared as Public Holidays. All other Saturdays are declared as holidays, except 22-01-2022 and 23-04-2022 which are declared as working days.

List of Public Holidays and Court Holidays are as follows:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays / Court Holidays	
January	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday	
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal	
	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday	
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam	
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day	
April	14-04-2022	Wednesday	Tamil New Year's Day / Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ and Mahaveer Jayanthi	
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday	
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idu'l Fitr)	
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram	
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day	
	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi	
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi	
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja	
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami	
	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday	
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali	
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday	

Note: As New Year's day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar day (15-01-2022). Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul-Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays / Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

Principal District Court, Madurai-20, 9th December 2021.

P. VADAMALAI,

Principal District Judge.

Holidays for the year 2022 in the Metropolitan Magistrate Courts in Chennai.

(Roc. No. 1641/2021/D)

No. VI(1)/381/2021.

As per the direction of the Hon'ble High Court's Notification No. 294/2021, dated 07.12.2021 and Official Memorandum in R.O.C. No. 78555-A/2021/C3, dated 07.12.2021, the following dated are declared as Holidays for the Metropolitan Magistrate Courts in Chennai.

Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in the State of Tamil Nadu, for the year-2022 are as follows:-

- (a) All Saturdays and Sundays are Holidays except those Saturdays which are fixed as working days in 2022.
- (b) The Saturdays falling on 22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022 are fixed as working days in the Metroplitan Magistrate Courts in Chennai.

List of Public Holidays and Court Holidays is as follows.

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays / Court Holidays
January	13-01-2022	Thursday	Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
	17-01-2022	Monday	Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day / Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday/ and Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Firday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idu'l Fitr)
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence Day
	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	Court Holiday

Note: As New Year's day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar day (15-01-2022). Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's day (02-04-2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul-Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays / Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

Egmore, Chennai-8, 10th December 2021.

N. KOTHANDARAJ, Chief Metropolitan Magistrate.

Holidays for the Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Karur and all the Subordinate Criminal Courts in Karur District for the Year-2022.

(Roc.No.31/2021/A1)

No. VI(1)/382/2021.

Notice is hereby given that the Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Karur, all the other Subordinate Criminal Courts in Karur District will be closed for the following holidays during the year - 2022.

Holidays for the Subordinate Criminal Courts in Karur District During the Year-2022.

(a) ALL SATURDAYS (Except 22-01-2022, 05-03-2022, 23-04-2022, 06-08-2022, 03-09-2022 and 15-10-2022 – Which are fixed as working days).

(b) ALL SUNDAYS

(c) List of Public Holidays and Court Holidays are as follows:-

Month	Date	Day	Public Holidays / Name of the Holiday
January	13-01-2022	Thursday	High Court Holiday
	14-01-2022	Friday	Pongal
	17-01-2022	Monday	High Court Holiday
	18-01-2022	Tuesday	Thaipoosam
	26-01-2022	Wednesday	Republic Day
April	14-04-2022	Thursday	Tamil New Year's Day & Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday and Mahaveer Jayanthi
	15-04-2022	Friday	Good Friday
May	03-05-2022	Tuesday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
August	09-08-2022	Tuesday	Muharram
	15-08-2022	Monday	Independence day
	19-08-2022	Friday	Krishna Jayanthi
	31-08-2022	Wednesday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
October	04-10-2022	Tuesday	Ayutha Pooja
	05-10-2022	Wednesday	Vijaya Dasami
	21-10-2022	Friday	High Court Holiday
	24-10-2022	Monday	Deepavali
	25-10-2022	Tuesday	High Court Holiday

Note: As New Year's day (01-01-2022), Thiruvalluvar day (15-01-2022). Uzhavar Thirunal (16-01-2022), Telugu New Year's day (02.04.2022), May day (01-05-2022), Bakrid (Idul-Azha) (10-07-2022), Gandhi Jayanthi (02-10-2022), Milad-un-Nabi (09-10-2022) and Christmas (25-12-2022) fall on Saturdays and Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Karur, 13th December 2021.

C. RAJALINGOM, Chief Judicial Magistrate.

Constitution of District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court at Ottapidaram in Thoothukudi District.

(Roc.No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn/Phase II)

No. VI(1)/383/2021.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 5 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby fixes Ottapidaram in Thoothukudi District as the place at which the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court, Ottapidaram, shall be located.

NOTIFICATION-II

(Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn/Phase II)

No. VI(1)/384/2021.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 11 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby directs that in Thoothukudi District, the District Munsif Court at Kovilpatti, District Munsif Court at Thoothukudi and District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court, Vilathikulam shall cease to have local jurisdiction over the entire Ottapidaram Taluk and the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court, Ottapidaram shall have and exercise local jurisdiction over the entire Taluk of Ottapidaram with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Ottapidaram assumes charge of that Court.

NOTIFICATION-III

(Roc.No.1347/A/2014/Judn/Phase-II)

No. VI(1)/385/2021.

The High Court, Madras hereby directs and notifies that the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Ottapidaram in Thoothukudi District shall exercise all the powers conferred on a District Munsif under Section 12 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) as amended up-to-date in regard to original suits and proceedings not otherwise exempted from his cognizance of which the amount or value of the subject matter does not exceed One Lakh Rupees within the local limits of his jurisdiction with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Ottapidaram assumes charge of that Court.

NOTIFICATION-IV

(Roc.No.1347/A/2014/Judn/Phase-II)

No. VI(1)/386/2021.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 28 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873(Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby directs that the District, the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Ottapidaram shall have and exercise jurisdiction of a Court of Small Causes under the provincial Small Causes Courts Act, 1887 for the trial of suits cognizable by a Court of small causes upto the Pecuniary limits of Rs. 5000/- (Rupees five thousand only) with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Ottapidaram assumes charge of that Court.

High Court, Madras, 14th December 2021.

P. DHANABAL, Registrar General.

Conferment of Magisterial Powers.

(Roc. No. 120456/2021-B6)

No. VI(1)/387/2021.

No. 304/2021—In exercise of the powers conferred under Section 13 of the Criminal Procedure Code 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following (i) 8 Deputy Tahsildars in Namakkal District and (ii) 8 Revenue Officials (1 Tahsildar and 7 Deputy Tahsildars) in Thanjavur District, to undergo Magisterial Training for a period of 120 days, from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

SI. No.	Name Tvl./Tmt./Selvi	Designation	District	Days
1.	D. Krishnaveni	Deputy Tahsildar	Namakkal	120
2.	R. Raja	Do	Do	Do
3.	S. Balakrishnan	Do	Do	Do
4.	S. Chitra	Do	Do	Do
5.	D. Mohanraj	Do	Do	Do
6.	K. Vasanthakandan	Do	Do	Do
7.	S. Sasikumar	Do	Do	Do
8.	K. Geetha	Do	Do	Do
		II		
9.	V. S. Sakthivel	Tahsildar	Thanjavur	120
10.	T. Arulmani	Deputy Tahsildar	Do	Do
11.	R. Theivanai	Do	Do	Do
12.	C. Alagesan	Do	Do	Do
13.	A. Dharmaraj	Do	Do	Do
14.	M. Senthilkumar	Do	Do	Do
15.	A. Poovanthinathan	Do	Do	Do
16.	S. Backiyaraj	Do	Do	Do

High Court, Madras, 16th December 2021.

P. DHANABAL, Registrar General.

GENERAL NOTIFICATION

Variation to the Review Approved Karur Master Plan for the Karur Local Planning Area

(Roc. No. 16/2020/K.D)

No. VI(1)/388/2021.

- 1. In exercise of powers conferred under sub-section(4) of the Section 32 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972), Land use conversion from Agricultural use zone into Residential use zone is ordered *vide* G.O. 2D No. 208, Housing and Urban Development [UD4 (CLU)] Department, dated 09-10-2020.
- 2. In exercise of powers conferred vide G.O(MS) No: 102, Housing and Urban Development (UD4(L.Re-1)) Department dated 18.08.2021, the following variations are made to the Master Plan of Karur Local Planning Authority which was Review approved under the said Act in G.O.Ms. No 237, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(2))] Department, dated 01-11-2010 and in Notification No. II(2)HOU/700/2010 at page No. 815, of Part II—Section 2, of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* dated 24-11-2010.

VARIATION

In the said Review Approved Karur Master Plan, in the land use schedule, under the heading in Kadapparai village at Page Nos. 101 to 102, with regard to S.F.No. 2/2A2A, 2/2C2, 3/2C2, the following entries should be made;

- 1. Under the sub heading Use Zone, in the S.F. No. against the entry Residential MR, the expression 2/2A2A, 2/2C2, 3/2C2, shall be added before the expression 18Pt.
- 2. Under the sub heading Use Zone, in the S.F.No. against the entry Agriculture, the expression "2 to 6" shall be deleted and the expression "[2pt (except 2/(2A2A,2C2), 3pt (except 3/2C2), 4 to 6]" shall be substituted.

Karur, 21st December 2021. K. MOOKAIAH,
Assistant Director
District Town and Country Planning Office.

Draft Variation to the Approved Coimbatore Master Plan for the Local Planning Area

(Roc. No. 610/2021 LPA)

No. VI(1)/389/2021.

- 1. In exercise of powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and exercise and Powers confirmed by the G.O. Ms.No.94, Housing and Urban Development (4-1) Department, dated 12-06-2009 which has been published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27 Part II—Section 2 dated 15-07-2009.
- 2. Land use zone conversion from AGRICULTURAL use zone into INDUSTRIAL use zone ordered in G.O(2D) No.309, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(1)] Department dated 10.12.2021 the following variations are made to the Master Plan of Approved Coimbatore Local Planning Authority under the said act and published in the G.O.Ms.No.661, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(1)] dated 12-10-1994 notification No. II(2)/HOU/4377/94 at Page No. 1078 of Part II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated 09-11-1994.

DRAFT VARIATION

In the Approved Coimbatore Master Plan under the heading permitted Land use in various survey numbers of Coimbatore Local Planning Area under heading in Village Arasur page 359 and 360 the following S.F.No. 253, 254/1 entry should be made.

Under the heading Industrial (I-29) use zone the following S.F.No.253, 254/1 shall be added after the entry of 250.

Under the heading Agricultural (AG-47) use zone the following S.F.No. 251 to 254 shall be deleted. The expression S.F.No. 251, 252, 254 (Except 254/1), shall be substituted.

Coimbatore, 23rd December 2021.

R. VAZHAVANTHAN, Member-Secretary/Joint Director Coimbatore District Office.

Draft Variation to the Approved Coimbatore Master Plan for the Local Planning Area

(Roc. No. 3661 / 2020 LPA)

No. VI(1)/390/2021.

- 1. In exercise of powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and exercise and powers confirmed by the G.O. Ms.No.94, Housing and Urban Development (4-1) Department, dated 12-06-2009 which has been published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27, Part II—Section 2, dated 15-07-2009.
- 2. Land use zone conversion from AGRICULTURAL use zone into RESIDENTIAL use zone ordered in G.O(2D), No. 284, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(1)] Department, dated 01-12-2021 the following variations are made to the Master Plan of Approved Coimbatore Local Planning Authority under the said act and published in the G.O.Ms.No.661, Housing and Urban Development (UD4(1), dated 12.10.1994 notification No. II(2)/HOU/4377/94 at Page No. 1078 of Part II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated 09-11-1994.

DRAFT VARIATION

In the Approved Coimbatore Master Plan under the heading permitted Land use in various survey numbers of Coimbatore Local Planning Area under heading in Village Neelambur page 360 to 363 the following S.No. R.S.No 115/1A, 115/1B entry should be made.

Under the heading Residential (MR 23) use zone the following S.No./R.S.No.115/1A, 115/1B shall be added after 105.

Under the heading Agricultural Dry (AG 48) use zone the following S.No.114 to 118 shall be deleted. The expression 114, 115 (Except 115/1A, 115/1B) 116 to 118 shall be substituted.

Coimbatore, 24th December 2021. R. VAZHAVANTHAN,

Member Secretary/Joint Director,

Coimbatore District Office.

Draft Variation to the Review Approved Coimbatore Master Plan for the Local Planning Area

(Roc No. 495/2021/LPA)

No.VI(1)/391/2021.

- 1. In exercise of powers conferred under sub-section (4) of the Section 32 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and exercise of powers confirmed by the G.O.Ms.No. 94, Housing and Urban Development (4-1) Department, dated 12-06-2009 which has been published in *Tamil Government Gazette*, No.27, Part II—Section 2, dated 15-07-2009.
- 2. Land use zone conversion from Agricultural use zone into Residential use zone ordered in G.O.(2D)No.294 Housing and Urban Development [UD4(L.Re-1)] Department, dated 01-12-2021 the following variation are made to the Master Plan of Approved / Coimbatore Local Planning Authority under the said act and published in the G.O.Ms.No. 661, Housing and Urban Development [UD4(1)], dated 12-10-1994 notification No. II(2)/HOU/4377/94 at Page No. 1078 of Part II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated 09-11-1994

DRAFT VARIATION

In the Approved Coimbatore Master Plan under the heading permitted land use in various survey numbers of COIMBATORE Local Planning Area under heading in Village Agraharasamakulam Page 313 the following S.No/R.S.No.488/2B entry should be made.

Under the heading Residential use zone the following shall be added the SF.Nos. 488/2B shall be added before entry S.F.No. 527 to 531.

Under the heading Agricultural use zone the following S.Nos 488 (pt) shall be deleted. The expression 488 (pt) (except 488/2B) shall be substituted.

Coimbatore, 28th December 2021.

R. VAZHAVANTHAN,

Member Secretary/Joint Director,
Coimbatore District Office.